No. FCA/ \\_\ —}3

H.P. Forest Department.
Dated Mandi, the / \~6~%0 2o

From: C.C.F. Mandi. To: Neodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF H.P. Shimla.

Subject: - Diversion of 4.6147 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of Gani to Bhorni Nala Road within the jurisdiction of
Nachan Forest Division at Gohar, Distt. Mand; H.P.

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office EDS No. Ft. 48-3961/2019(FCA) dated
23.03.2020 on the cited subject above.

2. The point wise reply of the observations raised vide your memo referred
to above is furnished as under:-

1 The detail of employment generation as required in the point No. 1 has
now been rectified by the User Agency and the same attached herewith.

2. Certificate regarding details of benefitted population /villages duly
authenticated by the competent Revenue authority is attached.

3. The comments of CWLW have been uploaded.

-jlﬁluu &e, therefore, requested that necessary approval for the diversion
of forest land for the purpose mentioned may kindly be obtained from the competent
authority and conveyed to this office f,}

Encls: As above. Chief Conserva Forests,

Forest Circle, Mandi, HP
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